Adam Valone

Contact

T: 908-705-7445

adammvalone@gmail.com www.linkedin.com/in/adamvalone/

718 McClellan Street Philadelphia, PA 19148

About

I want to use skills acquired in my Architectural education and experience (including critical thinking, attention to detail, problem solving, and adaptability) as a unique differentiator as I grow in my career.

Ever since I was a child, I was always enamored by homes. Now as I'm older, I'm realizing what really piqued my interest is how people live in and interact with spaces, not just their list of features or aesthetics.

I am tired of "business as usual" and "good enough" mentalities in traditional companies and roles. There are always different perspectives. Everyone's unique experiences and backgrounds can lead to great new ideas and methodologies. I seek continuous improvement in everything I do.

Testimonials

"Going through the Drexel Architecture Program and purchasing a home is a sign of a motivated individual."

-George Schmidiser - CFO, Array Architects

"Taking on a full time job while completing classes shows good work ethic."

-Noah Tolson - Principal, Array Architects

"The juror comments universally praise your site efforts, so clearly you learned a lot through your own investigations and research. I hope this was a worthy effort in your eyes – you should be very proud of this project."

-Kathy Dowdell - Thesis Advisor, Drexel University

References

Joshua Lessard
PennMuseum, Exhibit Designer
Drexel University, Adjunct Professor
T: 860-777-0370
joshua.thomas.lessard@gmail.com

Fernanda Pires Array Architects, Senior Associate / Senior Healthcare Planner

T: 720-215-0223

fpires@array-architects.com



Work Experience

Architectural Designer

2018-present

Flow Development & Technology - Philadelphia, PA

Member of integrated acquisition, design, development, construction, finance, and management team on mixed-use multi-family projects. Collaborate on rental market analysis, financial proformas & feasibility studies, 3D laser scanning and point cloud modeling in addition to traditional architectural design and documentation tasks.

Architectural Design Professional EwingCole - Philadelphia, PA

2017-2018

Planning and design of Healthcare projects of varying size and budget. Coordinated documentation with in-house engineers, external consultants, and contractors. Notable clients include Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer Center, Cooper University Healthcare, and Naval Facilities Engineering Command (NAVFAC Southeast).

Associate Architectural Designer Array Architects - Conshohocken, PA

2016-2017

Planning, design, coordination, and construction administration of Healthcare projects of varying size, budget, and complexity. Participated in Lean Six Sigma training and project activities including Kanban task-management, project pull planning, current and future state process mapping, and visual programming. Notable clients include Jefferson Health, Lancaster General Health, UPMC Pinnacle Harrisburg, and Anchor Health Properties.

Intern Architect

2014-2016

Remus Architecture - Collingswood, NJ

Design and documentation of commercial, government, and warehouse/storage facilities.

Intern Architect Stuart G. Rosenberg Architects - Philadelphia, PA

2014

Design, rendering, and documentation of custom residential and multi-family mixed-use projects.

Retail/Sales/Customer Service Philadelphia PA, Rehoboth Beach DE, Old Bridge NJ

2011-2014

Drexel University - Hybrid Making Lab Attendant (2013-2014) American Eagle Outfitters - Sales Associate (2013)

A&P Supermarket - Cashier/Customer Service (2011-2012)

Image: second content of the content

Education

Drexel University - Philadelphia, PA Bachelor of Architecture, 2+4 Option

2012-2018

A rigorous advanced degree, fully accredited by the NAAB. I was a full time student for the first two years. The last four years entailed full-time work in Architectural firms white attending night classes year-round.



Skills

Mircrosoft Office 365	Autodesk Revit	Adobe Illustrator
Microsoft Project	Autodesk AutoCAD	Adobe InDesign
Mircosoft Visio	SketchUp	Adobe Photoshop



Interests

Travel, Photography, Cooking, Baking, Gardening, Furniture Restoration, Home Renovation, DIY